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Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W. Federal Communications Commission
Room TW-A325 Office of the Secretary

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: KLXP(FM), Randsburg, California (FIN: 24706)
FCC File No. BPED-20160317AAK
Cancellation of Construction Permit for Minor Modification of Facilities

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Educational Media Foundation, (“EMF”), licensee of the above-referenced
FM station, this letter is notify the FCC of EMF’s desire to cancel the construction permit for
KLXP, Randsburg, California (See FCC File No. BPED-20160317AAK). EMF has determined
the modifications to this facility are no longer necessary and therefore would like to cancel this
authorization.

A copy of the construction permit is attached hereto for your reference. Please update
your records to reflect this cancellation. Should there be any questions regarding this matter,
please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,
Mary O’Counor

Enclosure



